DR. MATT HEINZ 33 N Stone Ave., 11th Floor

Supervisor Tucson, AZ 85701
District 2 (520) 724-2702
district2@pima.gov
Pima County Board of Supervisors
To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board
From: Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District 2 %%\ -
=~%\\
Date: May 15, 2025 —
RE: Board Meeting 05/20/2025 — Appointment to Regional Wastewater Reclamation Advisory

Committee (RWRAC)

Please add the following item to the Board Addendum for 05/20/2025:
Boards, Commissions and Committees

Reappointing Craig Cannizzaro to serve on the Regional Wastewater Reclamation Advisory Committee
(RWRAC) which expired on March 1, 2025.



